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McDonald Municipal & Industrial
A Divisien of C. F. MecDonald Electric, Inc.

April 29, 2025

RE: Change Proposal
Attn: Casey Greathouse
Project: Brazoria County Sheriff’s Office

We are pleased to quote the design and installation of (3) concrete generator pads
including all material, labor, and supervision for the sum of $54,000.00. The price
includes MM&I to hire a Structural Engineer to design the (3) foundations for the
generator pads.

Note: This price is in addition to the concrete work that was included in the base bid.

Please feel free to call me any time at 832-798-0198 or Raymond@mcdonaldinc.com If
you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
&Zﬂfmf% L eal

Raymond Leal
Project Manager
McDonald Municipal & Industrial



